Paan®

Docket No. 50- 289

MEMORANDUM FOR: HW. Denton T. Speis
J. Carter R. Yollimer E. Case
0. Efsenhut R. Mattson S. Varga
T Rovek e . g, miter
va . Snieze . Mller
G. Lainas h 0. Crutchfield
F. Miraglia_ _ C. Heltemes
THRU: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch n, /7

Division of Licensing

FROM: Jamas Yan Viiet, Project Manager
: Operating Reactors Branch #4, Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: JALLY HIGHLIGHT

TMI-1 Steam Generator Re ir Progr

taff has issued
Nuclear to perform steam generator

and

-

nt for TMI-1 that permits GPU _

hot functional testing (HFT)
usin? reactor coolant pump heat. Testing began on August 27, 1983,
s expected to last approximately 30 days. It will include

extensive leak testing and transients to maximize tube stress. At
the completion of steam generator HFT, a plant cooldown will be
conducted. (Tube cracking occurred during the cooling perfod or
cold shutdown conditions following the previous HFT.) Upon
successful completfon of steam generator HFT, GPU Nuclear will be

ready to proceed with final heatup,

cct

Jvan Vifet
JStolz
ORB#4 File

|
»

ggg‘;mg: 850125
DET -897 PDR

plant HFT and criticality,

'gcm Van Vliet, Project Manager

Operating Reactors Sranch #4, DL
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